MINUTES OF THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED SLC '55 CLASSMATE MEETING OF 11/19/2009

Attendees were: Hottendorf, Joy, Lyons, Ornellas, Hackbarth, B. Freitas, Ah Moo, Rego, Perkins, C. Ho, Lam, Paresa, F. Wong, Yee, Corenevsky, Farias, Cruz - (a great turnout of 17 classmates).

Zippy's mini-pacs were provided to all that advanced ordered.

<u>Call to Order:</u> Chairman Farias was unable to start the meeting, so Volunteer Chairperson Fred Hackbarth opened the meeting at <u>6:50 P.M.</u>

TREASURER'S REPORT: G. **Rego** reported that our kitty/fund was at <u>\$876.94</u>

OLD BUSINESS:

A)	55 th Reunion Celeb	oration – Oahu Venue:	Chairperson R. Botelho was not present. Discussion on the floor related to Botelho's health & well being. Also, there were discussions that opted to tell all classmates that might be attending the Oahu Celebration (in Waikiki), that the celebratory dinner would be at a specific place, and that the classmates would be available to assist in lodging and activity planning. Corenevsky will try to contact Botelho for more info and to check on Botelho's health.			
B)	55 th Reunion Celeb	oration – Las Vegas Ven	 Chairperson C. Ho reminded all of the following dates and activities: 09/26/10 a Sunday, Arrival/Check-in Las Vegas 09/27/10 Monday, Hospitality Rm @ Golden Nugget Hotel, courtesy of D. Farias 09/28/10 Tuesday, Golf (planned by Peralta), followed by a Group Dinner (Time & Place To be Announced) in the evening. 09/29/10 Wednesday, Checkout/Departure. Ho also reminded all, that each classmate would be responsible for making all of their own flight & lodging arrangements. And, for the golfers, there might be additional golfing events available. 			
C)	Fine Dinner @ Joh	nn Dominis Restaurant:	Ornellas reported that all went well and that classmates responded with "positive" comments about the evening.			
D)	Christmas Party:	Aristmas Party: Chairperson Paresa reported that things were going "smoothly". As of the meeting date, 37 persons have committed to attend the Christmas Party. REMINDER: COMITTMENT(S) & CHECKS ARE DUE BY THE 27TH OF NOVEMBER. \$25.00 per person all inclusive (except for "corkage fees" and whatever you spend on drinks). Date: Wednesday evening (5:30 P.M.) the 16 th of December, @ Lung Fung Chinese Restaurant in Niu Valley. Classmates were reminded that they should "be prepared" to PARTICIPATE (without hesitation or grumbling) during the party.				

E) Classmate's Well Being: Corenevsky reported that these classmates were present at the Funer				
		for Edwin Maruyama: Farias, Corenevsky, Chai, Joy, H. Chun, Paresa		
		& family, Herbert Fujikawa & family, Sam, Kauahi & family, Hackbarth.		
		The Class of 55's Special Bereavement Card was given to the family. A		
		pamphlet of the services, and the family's Thank You Card, was passed around		
		to the classmates at the meeting. Also, Corenevsky reported that he attended		
		the funeral services for Patrick W. L. Chun, and presented the SLC 55's		
		Special Bereavement Card to the family. A pamphlet of the services, with the		
		traditional Chinese candy & coin attached, together with the family's Thank You		
		Card, was also passed around for the Classmates to see.		

F) October Golf Outing: Lam reported that even though the original golf event was canceled, the make-up event was a great success. Everyone had fun and a report of the results will be forthcoming shortly.

NEW BUSINESS:

A)	Next Scheduled Golf Event:	C. Ho reported that the next scheduled Golf Event, would be at Pearl Country Club, on Thursday, December 10 th He has arranged 4 Tee Times. Check-in @ 8:15 A.M., with Tee Off @ 9:00 A.M. Golfing fee will be \$45.00, but if you pre-pay an additional \$10.00 you get fed at the end. Contact Cenric @ 216-9855 or 455-1769.
		Cruz relayed that he has arranged 4 Tee Times @ Barber's Point, on Feb 18; with Tee Off at 10:30 A.M. Contact Norman @ 988-9358 or 387-9358
B)		Drnellas reported that he is working to "do one" in February. Not sure at this time if it will be a <i>Nice</i> or a <i>Fine</i> Dinner. More info to follow.
C)	Ailing List Team Visitations:	Corenevsky reported that the "Visiting Team" of Paresa , Hackbarth & Corenevsky , would be visiting Harold Nakakura on Saturday, Nov 21; and Farias , Corenevsky , Hackbarth & Paresa would be visiting Creighton "Fuzzy" Richards on the same day.

OPEN FORUM:

Farias provided the following dates and schedules for 2010:	Meeting	<u>s Golf Events</u>
	Jan. 21	Feb 18
	Mar 18	Apr 15
	May 20	Jun 18 W.C.C.
	Jul 15	Aug 19
	Sep 16	(also golf in Las Vegas in Sep) Oct 21
	Nov 18	Dec 9

Next Meeting: The next regularly scheduled Classmate meeting, will be on Thursday, January 21, 2010, at 6:30 P.M., at the SLAA Clubhouse.